

Baker, Katie

FOIA-2017-00661

From: 35159-15569275@requests.muckrock.com
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:58 PM
To: FOIA
Subject: Freedom of Information Request: More granular data from a previous request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Federal Trade Commission
Received

MAR 17 2017

FOIA BRANCH
GENERAL COUNSEL

March 17, 2017
Federal Trade Commission
Freedom of Information Act Request
Office of General Counsel
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request the following records:

In the response to our previous request, assigned tracking number FOIA-2017-00562, several spreadsheet of complaints were remitted. In a particular spreadsheet with the (rough) filename "Fleetcor-redacted (19)." In that spreadsheet, I request all the FOIA-applicable data regarding rows 9, 16, and 19. We know there exists more data because of column "CP" in that sheet -- it refers to some other file or document with comments. This file or document is what we are requesting in this FOIA. Please know that you are at liberty to redact any consumer's personal information.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes. The requester is a full-time professional journalist filing in his capacity as a correspondent for a public, subscription-based periodical accredited by the U.S. Congress.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment or direct download link.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Brandon Smith
Correspondent
The Capitol Forum

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 35159-15569275@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):

MuckRock

DEPT MR 35159

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.
